
You don't often get email from r5hearingclerk@epa.gov. Learn why this is important

From: Bidwell, Stephen W
To: r5hearingclerk
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Kenney, Thomas; Cisneros, Arturo; Socha, Julianne; Morris, Julie; R5LECAB; Persoon,

Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; James.bentley@illinois.gov; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)
Subject: RE: Filed Field Citation for Rockford Memorial Hospital (Rockford, Illinois); Docket number: RUST-05-2023-0017
Date: Thursday, July 20, 2023 2:16:06 PM
Attachments: image001.png

I have received this email.
 
Thank you
 
 
Stephen Bidwell
Maintenance Supervisor
P: 815-971-6841
C: 815-670-0297
Mercy Health Javon Bea Rockton Campus

 
 
 

From: r5hearingclerk [mailto:r5hearingclerk@epa.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 1:55 PM
To: Bidwell, Stephen W
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Kenney, Thomas; Cisneros, Arturo; Socha, Julianne; Morris, Julie; R5LECAB;
Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; James.bentley@illinois.gov; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)
Subject: Filed Field Citation for Rockford Memorial Hospital (Rockford, Illinois); Docket number: RUST-
05-2023-0017
 

Dear Mr. Bidwell,
 
The attached Field Citation, docket number RUST-05-2023-0017, was filed today with the Regional
Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5.  A cover letter is also attached.  Please confirm receipt of this
email.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
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W Mercyhealth

ook lves better,





Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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